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From: "Russo, Todd" <Russo.Todd@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: 303 monitor locations 
Date: May 10, 2021 at 4:09:38 PM EDT 
To: "Pratt, Marirose" <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov> 
 

FYI 
 

Regards,  Todd Russo Chief, Air Enforcement Branch 

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 

U.S. EPA Region 4 Tel: (404) 562-9194  CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 

This message and any attachments from the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency may contain CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information. If you 
are not the addressee or intended recipient, please do not read, print, copy, 
use or disclose this communication to others; also, please notify the sender by 
replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you. 
 

From: Secrest, Cary <Secrest.Cary@epa.gov>  Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 

3:30 PM To: Foley, Patrick <Foley.Patrick@epa.gov>; Kler, Denis 

<Kler.Denis@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov> Subject: Re: 303 
monitor locations 
 

I suggest 3 monitors because they already have 3 monitors running 
there and they could be relocated more quickly than mobilizing more 
from TRC; the ASB East monitor would be 0.4 miles more to the east, 
which is closer than the highest concentration stationary measurement. 
 

Given the size of the ASB is seems that 3 should be adequate. 
 
 

Address for UPS, FedEx, etc. (not USPS): 
 

Mr. Cary Secrest, Inspector 

U.S. EPA Air Enforcement Division 

W.J. Clinton South Bldg. Rm. 2111A 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 



Washington, D.C. 20004 

(202) 564-8661 

secrest.cary@epa.gov 

 

Address for Shipping Laboratory Supplies: 
 

Mr. Cary Secrest 

EPA Environmental Science Center 

Rm H201 

701 Mapes Road 

Ft. Meade, MD 20755-5350 

Main Number: (401) 305-2600 

Deliveries/Shipping 08:30 to 15:00 

 
 

From: Foley, Patrick <Foley.Patrick@epa.gov> Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 

3:25 PM To: Secrest, Cary <Secrest.Cary@epa.gov>; Kler, Denis 

<Kler.Denis@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov> Subject: RE: 303 
monitor locations  
 
That is a big difference. Why are we limiting this to just 3 monitors? Is it 
because that is all they bought? 
 

From: Secrest, Cary <Secrest.Cary@epa.gov>  Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 

3:21 PM To: Kler, Denis <Kler.Denis@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd 

<Russo.Todd@epa.gov> Cc: Foley, Patrick 

<Foley.Patrick@epa.gov> Subject: 303 monitor locations 
 

Attached is a new H2S monitor location for the ASB East monitor if the 
east boundary of Dove Pond is truly at the fence line. 
 
 

Address for UPS, FedEx, etc. (not USPS): 
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Mr. Cary Secrest, Inspector 

U.S. EPA Air Enforcement Division 

W.J. Clinton South Bldg. Rm. 2111A 

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20004 

(202) 564-8661 

secrest.cary@epa.gov 

 

Address for Shipping Laboratory Supplies: 
 

Mr. Cary Secrest 

EPA Environmental Science Center 

Rm H201 

701 Mapes Road 

Ft. Meade, MD 20755-5350 

Main Number: (401) 305-2600 

Deliveries/Shipping 08:30 to 15:00 
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